
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: 	 4/21/2011 6:43:14 PM 
Subject: 	 Washington Post 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: oops 

Post story. 

From: James V Grimaldi [mailto:grimaldij@washpost.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 12:35 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: oops 

here is the right link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2011/03/09/AR2011030901985.html?hpid=topnews  

James V. Grimaldi  
The Washington Post  
grimaldijwashpost.com  
202-334-6000  

James V Grimaldifnews/TVVP 

03/09/2011 12:33 PM 

James V. Grimaldi 
The Washington Post 
grimaldij@washpost.com  
202-334-6000 

To "Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>" <Robert.Sherwood@usdoj.gov > 

cc 

Subject RE: F+F; Agent Brian TerryLink 

AZ0272433 

DOJ-FF-11564 


	Page 1

